

## Personal details

Velayutham Kirisanth

kirisanth35@gmail.com

0097430155438

A Colombo

# March 10, 1994

**ඉ**් Male

Sri Lankan

### Skills

Interpersonal Skills

Responsibility

Adaptability

Team Work

**Effective at Communication** 

# Languages

English

Tamil

Hindi

Malayalam

#### **Profile**

I have been keen to looking forward into getting experienced in business field to be a part of the trading. I am known as a student who is willing work hard in smart way on any challenges I will be facing onwards. I wish I would take any responsibilities and getting the people around my circle lifts the success trophy.

#### Education

GCE Ordinary Level

2011 - 2011

• Religion: A

• Tamil Language & Literature: S

Business and Accounting : A

Mathematics: C

· Responsibility History: S

· Action Tamil Lit: S

· Adaptability Health & Physical Education: C

Team Work

Effective at Communication

# **Employment**

**Driver** AL SAAD RENT A CAR, COWLL

Aug 2016 - Sep 2017

•

**Driver & supervisor**English Elite Cleaning Service LLC

Oct 2017 - Jul 2020

•

Limousine Driver East West limousine Company Sep 2020 - Mar 2023

•

#### Courses

Computer Application Assistant Sep 2012

Advance Certificate in Basic English Aug 2013

AC Technician Oct 2014

Computer Graphic Designing Nov 2015